Sara Rich

From: Elliot Mamet

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 3:23 PM

To: Sara Rich

Subject: FW: ALPR information request for the Louisville Police Department
Attachments: CCE08082012_00001.jpg; CCE08082012_00000.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: William Kingston [mailto:billk@Ilouisvilleco.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 1:16 PM

To: Elliot Mamet

Cc: Bruce Goodman

Subject: ALPR information request for the Louisville Police Department

The Louisville Police Department is one of several Boulder County law enforcement agencies that jointly participated
under the aegis of the Boulder Police Department in applying for a grant for the purchase of ALPR technology. The
Boulder Police Department received the grant through the State of Colorado, under the authority of the Colorado Auto
Theft Prevention Authority. The Boulder Police Department was the grant applicant and served as the managing agency
for the grant. It continues to host the computer server for the ALPR technology. Virtually all of the records or documents
that are mentioned in your recent request reside there.

It is my understanding that the Boulder Police Department has received a request from the ACLU regarding the ALPR
system. Further, it is my understanding that they are in the process of preparing and making available all information
that you requested. | believe that the information that they will make available should be adequate for your purposes as
it applies to our agency as well as to a host of other Boulder County law enforcement agencies who received the
information request from ACLU and who participate in our count-wide ALPR.

To the extent that your request might address our individual agency, | believe that the only one that | noted was a
reference to department rules or policies about the use of the ALPR. Our department does not have a specific policy
regarding the use of the ALPR. Instead, since the data that is used through the ALPR network comes through NCIC and
CCIC, we require all of our personnel who access such information understand and comply with the terms and
conditions of use for CCIC and NCIC data. Those terms and conditions are established by and enforced through the State
of Colorado. We comply with those requirements in all ways throughout our department. | have attached a scan of
those for your request.

Please contact me if you need additional information.
Bill Kingston

Operations Commander
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Louisville Police Department

303-335-4651

2
- 9092 -





